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Hanaman, Cathlene

Erbm: ! LRB.Legal

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2006 1:15 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene; Ryan, Robin
Subject: FW: Message for Mike Dsida draft request
From: Ewy, Stuart

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2006 1:10 PM

To: LRB.Legal; Dsida, Michael

Subject: Message for Mike Dsida draft request

Mike Dsida

Hi Mike-

Tim would like an amendment drafted to both SB 526, and AB 47. To both of these bills, he would like Tim's SB 287
drafted as an amendment

Both SB 556 and AB 47 are on calendar for Tues, Feb 28.
vi.

Can you draft these amendments?

Thank you!

Regards,

G. Stuart Ewy

Chief of Staff

Office of Senator Tim Carpenter

State Capitol 126 S
608.266.8535
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2005 SENATE BILL 287
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August 17, 2005 - Introduced by Senators CARPENTER and A. LASEE, cosponsored
by-Representatives CULLEN and BERCEAU. Referred to Committee on
J udlcmry, Corrections and Privacy.

“
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1 AN AcT relating to: timéx’}i;(pits for bringing an action for sextal exploitation by

Analysis by the Legis tlve»Reference Bureau

Under current law, a person who has been mﬁged as the result of sexual contact
by a member of the clergy must bring an action Foa; damages resulting from that
contact before the person reaches the age of 35. This* lglll allows a person who has
been injured as the result of sexual contact by a member" of the clergy at any time in
the past to bring an-action for damages resulting from thaﬁgontact within one year
after the effective date of this bill. %

For furfﬁer information see the state and local fiscal estir?}a\e whu:h will be
prmted as an appendix to this bill. .
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The p‘eople of'the state of Wisconsin,
enact as follows: ‘

&
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3 & secrron i Nonstatutory provisions.

A
4 (1) I\Jotw1thstandmg sections 893.05 and 893.587 of the statutes, a person who
5 was injured as the result of sexual contact by a member of the clergy at any time in

6 the past may bring an action under section 895.71 (2) of the statutes for all damages
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SENATE BILL 287 SECTION 1
caused by that sexual contact within one year after the effective date of this
subsection. The person injured need not show a failure to report the sexual contact
under section 895.71 (2) (b) 1. of the statutes in order to recover under this
subsection.  «

(END)



